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COIlllISSIOIiAlIDIOUlICEIIBlIITS 

SEC AND CHINA SECURITIES REGULATORY COMMISSION SIGN MEMORANDUM 01' 
UNDERSTANDING TO pORMALIZE COOPERATIVE RELATIONSHIP 

Chairman Levitt today announced in Beijing the signing of a Memorandum 
of Understanding designed to formalize a cooperative and consulting
relationship between U.S. and Chinese securities regulatory authorities. 
A copy of the press release and the MOU as issued in China are attached. 

The MOU establishes a framework between the SEC and the China securities 
Regulatory Commission to provide technical assistance for the 
development of the Chinese securities markets. It provides for mutual 
enforcement assistance relating to activities in the U.S. and Chinese 
securities markets. (Press Rel. 94-35) 

RULES AlID RELATED DftBRS 

GRANT OF EXEMPTIVE RELIEp PROM CERTAIN PROVISIONS 01' THE TENDER OPPER 
REGULATIONS 

The Commission granted an exemptive order from certain provisions of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) to Enterprise Oil plc
with regard to its exchange offer for the ordinary shares and American 
Depositary shares of Lasmo plc. The order granted relief from certain 
withdrawal rights provisions of section 14 (d) (5) of the Exchange Act and 
Rule 14d-7 thereunder and confirmed that the offer could employ certain 
practices consistent with U.K. law and practice. For further 
information contact either Gregg Corso or Lloyd Spencer at (202) 272-
3097. (Rel. 34-33967) 

EXTENSION OF COMMENT PERIOD 

The Commission extended the comment period on proposed Rule 17a-23 under 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 from April 19, 1994 to May 19, 1994. 
The proposed rule would establish recordkeeping and reporting
requirements for broker-dealer sponsors of certain automated securi tie. 
trading systems. (Rel. 34-33965; pile No. S7-3-94) 



BID'ORCBIIBJftPROCEEDIBGS 

PUBLIC RULE 2 (e) PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST CPA'S HARRY SWEENEY, HENRY 
GAYER AND TIMOTHY HART 

The Commission has instituted public Rule 2 (e) proceedings against Harry 
D. Sweeney, Henry Gayer and Timothy S. Hart, three certified public
accountants who formerly were auditors with Peat Marwick Main , Co. in 
Pt. Lauderdale, Plorida. The commission charges them with conducting
audits of the financial statements of Sahlen , Associates, a 
professional investigative services firm, that did not comply with GAAS, 
and with causing unqualified audit reports to be issued when the 
financial statements were not presented in conformity with GAAP. 

The order instituting proceedings charges that Sweeney, Gayer and Hart 
failed to obtain sufficient competent evidence and to adequately confirm 
at least $45 million of overstated receivables. Sahlen's financial 
statements recognized unbilled work-in-progress as revenue when the 
earnings process was not complete and collectibility of the reported
receivables was doubtful. 

Sahlen's financial statements failed to accrue and disclose adequate
loss contingencies for receivables when substantial material losses had 
occurred. The financial statements audited under the direction of 
Sweeney, Gayer and Hart treated supposed transfers of receivables as 
sales when Sahlen did not surrender control of the future economic 
benefits from the receivables. (ReI. 34-33930; AAB ReI. 550) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST PATRICIA CHANDLER 

The commission today instituted public administrative proceedings
pursuant to section 15(b) of the securities Exchange Act of 1934 to 
determine what remedial sanction, if any, is appropriate in the public 
interest to impose upon Indianapolis stockbroker Patricia Barclay
Chandler (formerly known as Patricia Chandler Ladavac). The 
Commission's action follows the trial of its insider trading lawsuit 
against Chandler, Anacomp, Inc. CEO Louis Perrero, Indianapolis
businessman Michael Maio, and Darrin Duncan. 

After a bench trial, the u.s. District Court for the Southern District 
of Indiana found that Chandler, Maio and Duncan committed securities 
fraud by illegally trading Anacomp and Xidex corporation common stock 
during June and July of 1988 while in possession of material, nonpublic
information concerning Anacomp's planned tender offer for Xidex. The 
Court found that Perrero tipped Maio who, in turn, tipped Chandler and 
Duncan. The Court then ordered chandler, Maio and Duncan to pay a 
total of $229,410, $1,640,821 and $40,207, respectively, in 
disgorgement, penalties, and interest, and enjoined them from violating 
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the federal securities laws in the future. Ferrero previously agreed
to pay a $277,750 penalty and consented to the entry of an injunction
against him. (ReI. 34-33931) 

CEASE-AND-DESIST PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST STANLEY BERK 

The Commission today announced the entry of an Order Instituting Public 
Administrative Proceedings against stanley Berk (Berk) pursuant to 
section 21C of the securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) to 
determine whether, among other things, stanley Berk (Berk) violated 
sections 10(a) and 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder 
[17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-21, originally adopted as 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-
21(T)] • 

The Order alleges that, with respect to three public offerings, Berk 
sold securities short during the period after the registration statement 
was filed, but before the offered shares became publicly available, and 
subsequently covered his short positions with securities purchased in 
the public offerings, thereby violating sections 10(a) and 10(b) of the 
Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder. The Order further alleges that 
Berk realized approximately $35,500 in illegal profits from his trading 
referenced above and also collected approximately $5,100 in illegal
profits from his trading associates who engaged in similar violative 
trading. The Order alleges that, in total, Berk realized illegal
profits of approximately $40,600 from his unlawful trading and the 
unlawful trading of his trading associates. (ReI. 34-33932) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS ORDERED AGAINST GRAYSTONE NASH, INCORPORATED AND 
OTHERS 

The Commission issued an order instituting public administrative 
proceedings against Graystone Nash, Incorporated, a registered broker-
dealer, and four associated persons, Thomas V. Ackerly, Richard J. 
Adams, Vincent R. Ackerly, Jr. and Dennis M. Williams. The respondents 
were permanently enjoined by the U.S. District court for the District 
of New Jersey from violating registration and antifraud provisions of 
the Securities Act of 1933 and antifraud provisions of the securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 and were ordered to disgorge gains from the 
violative conduct. The commission commenced the proceedings to 
determine whether allegations set forth in the order are true and, in 
connection therewith, to offer the respondents an opportunity to 
establish any defenses and to determine what, if any, remedial actions 
are appropriate and in the public interest. (ReI. 34-33947) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST ATLAS STOCK TRANSFER CORP. AND 
FRANKLIN KIHBALL 

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) against Atlas Stock 
Transfer Corp., a registered transfer agent located in Salt Lake City, 
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utah and Franklin L. Kimball, Atlas's President. The Commission alleges
that in SEC v. D'Onofrio. et al., 93-2628 SVW (EX) (C.D. Cal.), Atlas 
and Kimball, without admitting or denying the allegations of the 
complaint, consented to permanent injunctions enjoining them from 
violating the antifraud provisions of the Exchange Act in connection 
with the over-issuance of more than 6.7 million shares of Kinesis, Inc. 
stock. Atlas acted as Kinesis's transfer agent in connection with that 
overissuance. Atlas was also permanently enjoined from violating, and 
Kimball from aiding and abetting violations of, various provisions of 
the Exchange Act governing the conduct of transfer agents, including
various recordkeeping provisions. 

The Order also alleges that, in 1986, Atlas and Kimball consented,
without admitting or denying the alleged violations, to the entry of a 
permanent injunction prohibiting them from committing future violations 
of section 5 of the securities Act of 1933. (Rel. 34-33948) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST DANIEL GOTTHILF, CPA 

Daniel L. Gotthilf, CPA, a sole practitioner in Ridgefield, connecticut, 
has consented, pursuant to Rule 2 (e) of the Commission's Rules of 
Practice, to be denied the privilege of appearing or practicing before 
the commission as an independent accountant with the right to apply for 
readmission in two and one-half years. Gotthilf was the engagement
partner on the audit of the fiscal year 1988 financial statements of 
Corporate capital Resources, Inc., a business development company (BDC).
The commission found that Gotthilf lacked the technical training and 
proficiency required to audita BDC; failed to exercise due professional 
care, and failed to conform to the standards of field work and the 
standards of reporting mandated by generally accepted auditing
standards. Based on its findings the Commission concluded that Gotthilf 
had engaged in improper professional conduct within the meaning of Rule 
2(e) (1) (ii) of the Commission's Rules of Practice. (Rel. 34-33949) 

NASD ACTION AGAINST MICHAEL BEN LAVIGNE SUSTAINED 

The commission has sustained findings of violation by the NASD against
Michael Ben Lavigne. The Commission found that Lavigne had violated 
Article III, Section 1 and 27 of the NASD's Rules in that Lavigne
permitted a barred person, Gordon wesley Sodorff, Jr., to remain 
associated with a member firm; failed to implement procedures to ensure 
that, once he was barred, Sodorff did not act in a capacity requiring 
registration; and failed to supervise Sodorff. The Commission found 
that Lavigne allowed Sodorff to transact securities business and 
otherwise act as a registered representative after the date of the 
NASD's order barring Sodorff. The Commission rejected Lavigne's
contention that he was not liable for these violations because the NASD 
formerly had a policy of not enforcing bars until after the expiration
of thirty days after the date of the decision. The Commission found 
Lavigne'S argument unpersuasive since Sodorff continued to transact 
securities business for over sixty days after the date of the decision. 

4 NEWS DIGEST, April 28, 1994 



The Commission dismissed Lavigne's argument that other RCL principals
were responsible for supervising Sodorff. The commission found that 
Lavigne failed to demonstrate that he made an adequate delegation of his 
authority and Lavigne knew or should have known that RCL's supervision
of Sodorff was inadequate. The commission also rejected Lavigne's
argument that he relied on the advice of counsel in allowing Sodorff to 
be on the premises of RCL. The Commission sustained the nSD's 
sanctions of a censure, fine of $10,000 and a bar from acting as a 
principal in any capacity. (ReI. 34-33951) 

NAeD DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST JEFFREY FIELD SUSTAINED 

The Commission has sustained findings of violations by the nSD against
Jeffrey D. Field. The commission found that Field, a registered options 
principal and trader at Hayne Miller' Farni, Inc. (HMFI), an NASD 
member firm, had charged customers unfair prices. The Commission 
sustained the nSD's sanctions of a censure, a fine of $5,000 assessed 
against Field individually, and a $30,000 fine assessed against him 
jointly and severally with five other respondents. 

The Commission found that, from April 1988 to september 1989, Field 
charged retail customers unfair prices in sales of four stocks in which 
RMFI made markets. According to the Commission's determination, the 
markups ranged from above 5% to 50.00% in 274 transactions. 

In ascertaining the market price, the NASD staff considered either 
inter-dealer trades executed within a three-day period preceding the 
retail trade at issue, or retail purchases if no interdealer trades were 
available within the three days. The commission used a longer time 
period both before and after the trades in question to obtain a 
pertinent wholesale price, giving preference to the interdealer trade 
closest in time. The Commission therefore found slightly fewer 
violative transactions than did the NASD. 

The commission also found that the number of violations, the duration 
of the violative conduct, and the fact that customers were overcharged
substantial amounts support the censure and the fines assessed against
Field. (ReI. 34-33952) 

NYSE ACTION AGAINST REYNOLD VAUGHAN, III SUSTAINED 

The Commission has sustained findings of violation by the NYSB against
Reynold F. Vaughan, III of Massapequa, New York. Vaughan was formerly
a salesman with Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner' smith, Inc. and Shears on 
Lehman Hutton Inc. The NYSB censured Vaughan and barred him from 
membership, allied membership, and approved person status, and from 
employment or association in any capacity with any member or member 
organization for a period of 18 months. 

The Commission found, as had the NYSE, that Vaughan effected a total of 
100 unauthorized transactions in the accounts of four customers, made 
material misstatements to them, and disobeyed customer instructions. 
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In sustaining the sanctions, the commission noted that, in most 
instances, instead of cancelling the purchase as vaughan told the 
customer he would, he sold the security, for which he also earned a 
cOJllDlission. found that Vaughan sought to avoid detection The cOJllDlission
of the unauthorized trades by telling his customers that the firms were 
cOJllDlittingerrors that would be corrected at no charge. (ReI. 34-
33953) 

CBRAMICS TBCllHOLOGY, INC., ET AL. SETTLBS CIVIL INJUNCTIVE ACTION 

The commission announced the entry of a pinal Judgment of Permanent 
Injunctive and Other Relief on Consent (pi_l Judgment) against ceramics
Technology, Inc., supermaterials Manufacturing Co., supermaterials
Research and Development Co., and Ceramics corporation of America 
(collectively, corporate defendants) on March 29, 1994, in SEC v. 
sahley, 92 civ. 8842 (JSM) (S.D.N.Y. December 8, 1992). In December 
1992, the cOJllDlissionsued Lloyd William sahley (Sahley) and the 
corporate defendants for violations of the antifraud provisions of the 
federal securities laws. 

with respect to the corporate defendants, without admitting or denying
the allegations of the complaint, the corporate defendants consented to
the entry of the Final Judgment enjoining them from further violating
the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws, ordering them
to disgorge '950,000 plus pre-judgment interest and noting the 
appropriateness of a penalty. The payment of disgorgement vas vaived 
based on the corporate defendants- demonstrated inability to pay. 

The corporate defendants had each previously filed for relief under 
Chapter 7 of the bankruptcy code. [SEC v. Lloyd William sahley,
ceraaics Technology, Inc., supermaterials Manufacturing Co.,
suprematerials Research and Development Co. and Ceramics corporation of 
Aaerica, 92 Civ. 8842, JSK, SDNY] (LR-le059) 

IIIVBSTJlBIIT COJIPANYACT RELEASES 

IDS LIFB IHSURANCE COMPANY OF HEW YORK, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until Kay 20 to 
request a hearing on an application filed by IDS Life Insurance company 
of Hev York, IDS Life of Hew York Accounts 4, 5, I, 9, 10, and 11 
(Variable Accounts) and IDS Financial Services Inc. for an order under 
Section I (c) qrantinq exemptions fro. the provisions of Sections 
21(a) (2)(C) and 27(c)(2). The exemptions apply to the extent necessary
to permit the deduction of a mortality and expense risk charge from the
assets of the Variable Accounts under a group, fixed/variable annuity 
contract and related certificates to be issued in connection with 
retirement plans. (ReI. IC-20247 - April 25) 
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SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS


The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under 
the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as 
follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the 
issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the 
securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor
(if applicable): File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a 
designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

S-6 CIlEST F(Il VAlUESlIIlT IIIVESTlIEITLADOEREDTRUST SERIES QUILT,

TWOUCIlLDFlIWtCIAl tellER, 225 LIBERTYST, lIEU Y(Jl(, IT 10080

(212) 856-6858 - III)EFlIITE SHARES. (FILE 33-77794 - APR. 15) (II. 1S) 

S-s FSI IIITERIIATUIW. lie, 322 LAKE HAZELTIE DR, CIIASICA, .. 5531S 
(612) 448-5440 - 200,000 (12,150,000) CDIIJI STca:. (FILE 33-77852 -

APR. 19) (HR. 10)


SB-2 FIB CORPIIC, 101 SUlSET AVE, POBOX 1328, ASIIEIICIlO, Ie 27204 
(910) -62-6-83 - 2,500,000 (12,500,000) CDIIJI STOCK. (FILE 33-77B94 -

APR. 19) (HR. 1)


S-S SYWMJS FIIWtCIAl CORP, CJIE AlSEIAl PlACE STE 301, 901 FRCJIT AVE,

allllllUS, GA 31901 (106) 649-2387 • 155,487 (12,663,492.31) CDIIJI sreec,

(FILE 33-17900 - APR. 19) (HR. 1)


S-3 lIEU EIIGlAII) IIIVESTlIEITaJFAlIES L P, 100 PARI:AVESTE 2800, lIEU Y(Jl(,


IT 10017 (212) 370-1110 - 3,450,000 ($66,412,500)

LIMITED PAiTERSHIP CERTlFICATE_ (FILE 33-77904 - APR. 19) (II. 11)


S-4 MCXItE FlIAlCIAl lit, 501 SEVElTHST, POBOX 1537, Roa:FCIlD, IL 61104 
(815) 968-2241 - 967,819 (S12,462,981.86) CDIIJI STOCK. (FILE 33-77908 -

APR. 19) (HR_ 1)


S-3 SII)lCJ)GE lit, 217 '-£ST Mil ST, GALLATlI, 11 31066 (615) 452-7200 -

57,500,000 (157,500,000) CDlVERTlBLEDEIIEJ(l"WESAll) IOTES. (FILE 33-77910

- APR. 19) (HR. 11)


S-3 PCIlTASYSTEJIS CORP, 575 lJI)ERHILL BLVD, SYOSSET, IT 11791 (516) 364-9300

- 436,100 (14,499,461.75) CDIIJI STca:. (FILE 33-77914 - APR. 19) (II. n


S-S RESTCIrllIJUSTRlES lit, 4501 YllELAII) RD, (IlLAll)O, FL 32811

(40n 843-7031 - 620,307 (S1,007,998.87) CDIIJI SToa:. (FILE 33-77918 -

APR. 19) (II. 6)


S-4 BAlI: IIOlDIIG CO, 201 " TAYL(IlST, PO BOX 1439, GlIFFlI, GA 30224 
(404) 229-2265 - 151,000 (S7,863,720) CDIIJI STca:. (FILE 33-71'920 -

APR. 21) (II. 2)


S-3 FIRST CQIIERCIAl CORP, 400 '-£ST CAPITOL AVE, LITTLE Roa:, AI 72201 
(501) 371-1'000 - 136,036 (12,754,729) CDIIJI SToa:. (FILE 33-71'922 -

APR. 20) (II. 1)


S-S LA 11M aJRPCIlATUlI, 7450 so IDESTEAD DR, .. 487, IIMILTCII, II 46742 
(219) 488-3511 - 575,000 (S902,750) CDIIJI STca:. (FILE 33-17924 -

APR. 20) (HR. 10)


HBWS DIGBST,April 28, 1994 7 



REGISTRATUIISalIT. 

s-a 011 CDIP. 521 CHARCOTAVE, SAIl .lOSE. CA 95131 (408) 435-8520 -
1.500.000 (S1.135.OOO) CDIDI STOCIC. 350.000 (S175.OOO)

WMRAIITS.CPTUIIS OR RIGHTS. (FILE 33-77926 - APR. 20) (IR. S)


S-S ALLSTATECDIP. ALLSTATEPLAZA. _TIIIROOIC. IL 60062 (70S) 402-6075 -

9,000,000 (1219,789,297.19) aJIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-11'92S - APR. 20)

(IR. 10)


S-S CRAIER IIC, 625 IIDMS ST, rAISAS CITY. P 66105 (913) 621-67'00 -

1,210,000 (1641,7'00) aJIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-11954 - APR. 21) (IR. 6)


S-3 lIIlTED STATESBAIDOTE CORP 1DE/. 51 WEST5211) STREET. lIEU YaaC, II

10019 (212) 582-9200 - 944.538 (13.364.916.63) aJIIII STOCIC. (fiLE

33-17970 - APR. 20) (IR. 11)


S-11 PillE IIJlTlFMILY IIC, 11 WM:ICEI DR, STE 3900. CHICAGO,IL 60601 
(312) 911-1500 - 2.865,800 (S71.645.OOO) PREFERIED STOCIC. 1.814.500

($39.364.500) aJIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-T1W2 - APR. 20) (IR. 5 - lIEU ISSUE)


1·2 UlREAII IIVESTIEIIT FlJI) 1111:, 1345 AVEIIJE Of TIE MERICAS. lIEU YaaC, II

10105 (800) 221-5612 - 1,753,798 (122.571,380.26) aJIIII STOCIC. (FILE

33-17914 - APR. 20) (IR. 16)


S-1 IICHOLS IISTITUTE /DEI, l360S ORTEGAHIGllMY. SAIl JUAII CAPISTRAIO, CA

92690 (714) 128-4000 - 100,000,000 (S1OO,OOO,OOO)STRAIGHTIICJI)$. (FILE

33-17916 - APR. 20) (IR. 5)


F-1 IUD STATESPLC. 101 IWIERSJIITI RD. MASTERSIIIJSE,

LCJI)(JI V14 OCIIIEJIGlAII). XO (011) 603-1515 - 16.560.000 (124.840.000)

FOREIGI CXIIIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-17978 - APR. 20) (IR. 4 - lIEU ISSlE)


S-s SYIIMJS FlIAlCIAL CORP. «IE ARSEIIALPLACESTE 301. 901 FIDIT AVE.

aJLlIBIS. GA 31901 (706) 649-2381 - 9.750 (S161.011.50) CXIIIIII STOCIC.

(FILE 33-179110 - APR. 20) (IR. 1)


F-1 SILICXIIJLTD, 13 IlASllDIAST, RAAIWIA301 ISRAEL, L3 (912) 991-6953 -
450.000 (12.970,000) FOREIGI aJIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-1791112- API. 20)

(IR.9)


S-1 1..wD GIl(lJI lie, 21 • Mil ST. SPRIIGFIELD, 11 31112 (615) 384-0100 -

3,513,001 (12,903,061.31) aJIIOII STOCIC. (FILE 33-17984 - API. 20) (a. 7)


S-1 TIUIP TAJ IWtAl. FlIAlCECO 1111:, 1000 TIE IOAIIDIMLC.ATLMTIC CITY....

0B401 (609) 449-5540 - 234,642,11D (S124,993,89O •• ) STRAIGHTIICJI)$.

(FILE 33-17'986 - APR. 20) (IR. 12 - lIEU ISSlE)


S-S FRISCIIS RESTMltAlTS IIC. 2SOOGILIERT AVE. CIICIIlATI, (II 45206 
(513) 961-2660 - 50,000 (S62S,OOO) aJIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-77911S - API. 20)

(IR. 11)


S-8 FRISCIIS RESTMltAlTS lie, 2SOO GILBERTAVE. CIICIIlATI, (II 45206 
(513) 961-2660 - 500,000 (16,280,000) aJIIOII STOCIC. (FILE 33-71990 -

APR. 20) (IR. 11)


S-S TR FlIlAlCIAL CDIP, 1122 FRAIInII AVE. GAIIDEIICITY. II 11530 
(516) 142-9300 - 404,224 (13,195,663.36) CDIIII STOCIC. (FILE 33-7lW2 -

APR. 20) (IR. 2)
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REGISTRATIONS CONT. 

S-8 TR FIIIAICIAL CORP, 1122 FRAllKLIIi AVE, GARDEIICITY, IIY 11530 
(516) 742-9300 - 688.275 ($6.249.537) aMDI STOIX. (FILE 33-77'994 -

APR. 20) (BR. 2)


S-8 KIRSCHIlER lED I CAL alRP, 9690 DEEREal RD, TIIDmM. JI) 21093 
(410) 560-3333 - 100.000 ($625.000) aMDI STOCK. (FILE 33-77996 -

APR. 20) (BR. 8)


S-3 I I (JED I CAL YASTE SYSTEMS IIIC, 200 HIGH ST, BOSTON, M 02110 
(617) 556-4033 - 81.293 ($869.835) aMDI STOCK. 325.1n (S1,869.739)

YARRAIITS, (FTIONS OR RIGHTS. 9.194,757 (S20,113.530) aMDI STOCK. (FILE

33-71998 - APR. 20) (IR. 8)


S-8 FIDELITY BAllCORP IIiC /DEI, 5545 WEST BEUOIT, CHICAGO, IL 60641 
(312) 736-4414 - 363,687 (13,689,312) aMDI STOCK. (FILE 33-78000 -

APR. 20) (BR. 2)


S-3 IIORTH MERleAI! VACCIIiE IIIC, 12103 IIIUAII CREEl: CT, BELTSVILLE, JI) 20705 
(301) 470-6100 - 7,475,000 ($89,700,000) aMDI STOCK. (FILE 33-78002 -

APR. 20) (BR. 4)


S-4 APPLIED EXTRUSION TECHIIOlOGIES IIiC /DE. 96 SUMPSCOTT RD, POBOX 582,

SALEJII, M 01970 (508) 744-8000 - 150,000.000 (S150,000,000) STRAIGHT IIOIIDS.

(FILE 33-78006 - APR. 21) (BR. 5)


S-3 SIIIITH BARIIEY SHEARSON HOlDIIiGS IIiC /DEI, 1345 AVE OF THE MERICAS,

IIEW YORK, IIY 10105 (212) 399-6000 - 800,000,000 (S800,000,000)

STRAIGHT IIOIIDS. (FILE 33-78010 - APR. 21) (BR. 12)


ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES 

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days
on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public 
company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons 
eliqible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filinq a 
Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the 
calendar year in which the person became subject to section 13(d)(1).
Companies and individuals makinq a tender offer must have on file at the 
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1. 

Below is a list of recent filinqs of Schedules 13D and 14D, which 
includes the followinq information: Column 1 - the company purchased
(top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security
purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the 
transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000' s) 
owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number 
(top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filinq,
i.e., new, update or revision. 

EVEIIY SIIRS(ooo)1 WSIPI FILIIIG 
lIME All) ClASS OF STOCK/CUft:R FORM DATE toIlED PRIORX STATUS 

ALL CIJOTES IIIC 957 01663210

IIJSSAIII MIll ET AL 130 4/13/94 27.0 0.0 lIEU
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ACQUISITIONS COlT. 

lINE AID ClASS Of STogtCloWER F(JIIIIJ 
EVEIT 
DATE 

SHRS(OOO)/ 
IIUIED 

aJSIP/ 
PRIM 

FlLlIG 
STATUS 

NERICAII DEiTAL TECHI lie aJI 860 02535210 
DEITAl IINOVATE CORP 130 2/15/94 10.0 0.0 lIEU 

liD TECHIOlOGY GEl OORP aJI 4.372 09057810 
ILECH DAVID ET Al 130 4J20/94 11.B 22.0 IJIDATE 

CAIIJDI PICTtIlES lie aJII 36.720 13775710 
""I ACQUISIT UII OORP 13D 4/13/94 67.1 67.1 IJIDATE 

CAPITAL BAIIalRJIQRATlCII IIC 
LAL8ER "ILLIAM G ET AL 

aJII 
13D 3/ B/94 

368 
14.3 

13974410 
0.0 lEV 

CAPI TAl BAIIalRJIQRATICII IIC 
lOVELL Y II P A ET AL 

aJII 
13D 3/ 8J94 

B 
0.3 

13974410 
9.9 IJIDATE 

CELLLJlAR aJIUIlCTIS IIC lEW RED aJII SER A 3.114 15091710 
AIRTOUCH OOMMUIICATIOIS 130 4/15/94 41.1 39.4 IJIDATE 

COBRA ELECTRS OORP aJII 647 19104210 
KAlOV JERRY 13D 12/31/90 10.4 0.0 lIEU 

DATAWARETECHIOlOGIES lie aJII 488 23792010 
GEIERAL ATlAITlC PRTaS ET AL 13D 4/14/94 8.7 0.0 lEV 

DINOID SIINItOCK OfFSIDtE PA DEP RCPT 64.164 25274410 
MAXUSEXPLORATICII co ET AL 13D 4J25/94 86.9 79.4 lFDATE 

EASTGRCIJP PPTYS SHS BEl lIT 862 27727010 
EASTOVER OORP ET AL 13D 4/19/94 ZO.5 22.2 lFDATE 

FIRST USA lie aJI 1.623 34199710 
_GAl J P & co IIC 130 4J26/94 2.9 5.0 lFDAl! 

FUTURE IlEAl THCARE lie aJI 231 36091110 
HARPEL JAMES " ET Al 130 4/15/94 3.7 10.2 lFDATE 

GATEWAYaJIUIlCATlONS lie aJII lIEU 1.158 367595ZO 
NJAGE IIC ET AL 13D 4/20/94 22.1 14.7 lJIDATE 

GRlIIB & ELLIS co aJII PAR SO.01 3.272 400095ZO 
PRtJ)EIT IAL liS co Of MER 13D 3/ZM94 80.6 9.8 lJIDATE 

NOlL'NJ[I) PIC lie lIEU PAIRED CTF 2.620 43625510 
IIJB8ARD R D ET AL 130 4/21/94 16.1 14.B lFDATE 

IITERTAI IIC aJII 896 46112010 
LANCASTER FlIWICIAl ET AL 130 4/15/94 9.5 0.0 lEV 

(1IERET ACQUISITICII OORP 
HEYER AlDREW R ET AL 

aJI 
13D 4/14/94 

1.356 
21.0 

49999210 
0.0 lEV 

(1IERET ACQUISITICII
snD. IRWII 0 

OORP aJI 
130 4/14/94 

1.4~ 
22.9 

49999210 
0.0 lIEU 

LlfETINE PRODS IIC 
FIIWICE GRCIJP ET Al 

aJI 
130 4/15/94 

327 
7.7 

5]299410
64.2 IJIDATE 
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ADlJISITUIiS alIT. 

<,~ 
EVElY SllRS(OOO)1 ClJSIPI F1LIIG 

lAME All) ClASS OF STOCK/IMlER FORM DATE mIIED PRIOR% STATUS 

MISYSalRP 
BGLS lie 

aJIJ 
13D 4/15/94 

2,644
44.9 

55262010 
0.0 lEV 

MISYSalRP 
IIIttX*E GR(lP LTD 

aJIJ 
13D 4/15/94 

2,644
44.9 

55262010 
0.0 lEV 

MISYSalRP 
LEBOWBEIIIIETT SETAl. 

aJIJ 
13D 4/15/94 

2,644
44.9 

55262010 
100.0 lJIOATE 

IIAK CTLS alRP lEV aJIJ 0 51099310 
"CC ADlJISITIOII alRP ET AI. 140-1 4/25/94 0.0 0.0 lJIOATE 

IIET\DlTH lie 
lIIGERMIIII-BASS IIC ET AI. 

aJIJ 
13D 3/31/94 

1,175
22.1 

64122110 
52.2 lJIOATE 

_THEIl IICIIDER PARTNERS L P lJIlT 
_THWEST IDa)ER PIPELINE CO 

L P lIT 
13D 4/18/94 

1,515
9_2 

66478510 
30.3 lJIOATE 

OVERSEAS SHIPIIOI..DIIG 
RECAIIATI RAPHAEL 

GR(lP I aJIJ 
13D 4/10/94 

6,648
18_6 

69036810 
18.6 lJIOATE 

PETRIE STORES alRP 
PETRIE In LTOII 

aJIJ 
13D 4/20/94 

28,111
60.1 

11643410 
0_0 lEV 

ave IE1\IIaC lie 
BELLSWTH alRP 

all 
13D 4/26/94 

8,628
21.6 

74726210 
21.6 lFDATE 

RTAI-1lJRPIIY 
JEIIIIGS 

lie: 
RCIIERT U 

all 
13D 41 8/94 

1,814
16_1 

1B35OII10 
0.0 lEU 

SAUL CTRS lie: 
SAUL B FRAIICIS II ET AI. 

all 
13D 4/14/94 

1,021
8.6 

110439510 
11.3 lFDATE 

SlBIUIAII BAIICXItP CLA 278 864346ZO 
BAIle IIIITREAl. 13D 4{2/J/94 8.1 0.0 lIEU 

SlBIUIAII BAIICXItP CLA 278 864346ZO 
FITZGERALD GERALD FETAl. 13D 4/26/94 8.1 0.0 lIEU 

SlBIUIAII BAIICORP aJIJ CL B 1.140 86434699 
BAlIK IUITREAl. 13D 4{2/J/94 90.8 0.0 lIEU 

SlBIUIAII BAIICORP 
FI TZGERALDGERALD FETAl. 

aJIJ CL B 
13D 4/26/94 

1,140
90.8 

86434699 
0.0 lIEU 

TOTS R us 
PETRIE 

lie: 
STORES alRP 

all 
13D 4/20/94 

40,402
13.9 

89233510 
0.0 lEV 

nco TOTS lie: COlI 5.000 90212810 
LFCP alRP(LAlARD FRERES)ET AI. 13D 4/15/94 14.4 0.0 lIEU 

VILLAGE GREEI IIOOHTORE lie: COlI PAR $0.001 130 921117720 
HOlIES .lOIII P 13D 3/31/94 11.8 11.8 RVSIOII 

VILLAGE GREEI BOOKSTORElie aJIJ PAR $0.001 365 92707720 
SAll)S STEVEI B ET AI. 13D 3/31/94 33.2 7.3 RVSIOII 

UI.R fCD)S lie: 
nSOllS fO[I)S lie: 

COlI 
140-1 4{2/J/94 

600 
5.5 

92928610 
5.5 lFDATE 

\ESTEll IAT GAS CO COlI lIEU 730 95885120 
PARKER TED C JI ET AL 13D 4/11/94 10.4 6.2 lJIDATE 
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RECEIIT 11K FI 1I11GS 

for-. 8-1: is used by CCIIIII*liesto file current .-.pIII'tS on the foUcllri~ events: 

It. 1. aa... in Control of Regfst...m:.

It. 2. q..isitian or Disposition of Assets.

It. 3. or Receivership.
"'~cy
Ita 4. Changes in RegistrMt's Certifyi~ Accau1tant. 
It. 5. Other Materially liipOrtant Events. 
Ita 6. Resignations of RegistrMt's Directors. 
Ita 7. financial Stat~s and Exhibits. 
It. 8. ~ in fiscal Yeer. 

The CCIIIII*lieslisted below have fi led 8-1: reports for the elite Indic:eted mtJ/or _ ... .Its to 1-1 reports previously 
filed. respondirv to the it.s) of the for-. specified. capi_ of the reports .., be pun:IIMed f .... the ec-ission' 
P\bl ic: Reference Roc. (when orderi~. pl.... lIiw the elite of the report)_ An irwolce Mill be Inc:luded Mith the 
recp!Sted .terial when .iled. 

STATE • I TEll 11).

lIME OF I sstER CXDE 12345678 DATE CDIIEIIT


---------------------------------------- --------------- ---------~-----
RJO BiOlOGICALS lie: m X 04/15~ 
1M CAPITAL RJI) IIG CDtP fL II) ITEIIS 12J04/92 
lOBERTS PIlAIMCEUTICAL CDtP ... II) ITEIIS 03J30~ 
RCIIIWI & REIISIIAII CAPI TAL GRCU» lie: DE X 03/1~ 
SALCIIlI BROTHERS Ion SEC VII lie: _ PA X 03J30~ 

SIll m X X 04/0lIl96• sallE IQMI) lit ... II) ITEIIS 04J05~ 

SDI VIRTUAl. REALITY CDtP IV X X D'Ul2J94 
SEARS ROEJU:IC & m If X X 04J20~ 
SEARS SAVIES BAlK _TGAGE PASS T..a X X 01/31~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lit DE X X 03/1619' 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lie: DE II) ITEIIS 03J30~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lit _ PAS TIItO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lie: _ PAS n.o X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lie: .. PAS TIIlO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SALES lie .. PAS TIItO X I. O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SALES lie lOt PAS TIItO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SALES lie lOt PAS TIItO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lie .. PAS TIItO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lie IOtT PA TIItO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SAlES lie _T PA TIIIO X X O3ns~ 
SEaJllTlZED ASSET SALES lie IOtT TIItO CE X X O3ns~ 
SIGIET BAlK VIRGiliA VA X X 04/15~ 
SIGIET CREDIT CMD TRUST 199C,., If II) ITEIIS 04/15~
SJ. FIIlAllCIAL CDtP tA II) ITBIS 03/31~ 
SOCIETY CDtP 01 X X 04J20~ 
SOl IIIXJSTRIES lit DE X 01~ 

SWTJIERI lEV EIIGLAIID TELEaJIUIltATiOIS CT X 04J21~ 
SWTIERI lEV EIIGLAIID TELEPIDE m CT X 04J21~ 
SWTIERI STAll BIIOIIDCASTIIG GRCU» lie: /D DE X 02J02.IM 
SlIM I T IlAllCDtPCltATIOI ... X 04J05~ 
TEJAS PGoet CDtP DE X 03/31~ 
TEIIAIIT m X 02J01~• 
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